

From: Craig Baucke

To: Doug Young

Date: December 09, 2011

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0741-EX-ST-2011

---

Message:

Hi Doug,

This is a stepped pulse system that steps through the entire band from 6.5 to 18 GHz in small increments. The bandwidth of each pulse is very small. I have details on pulse widths, duty cycles etc if this helps. Time averaged power is small (can be estimated but has not been measured).

Is this correspondence confidential? I'm not sure how much detail to share in this correspondence.

If a confidential document needs to be uploaded, I'll be glad to do so.

Thanks

Craig Baucke